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T I . 
HE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN .M~ 

THE WHITE HOUSE ACTION 

WASHINGTON 

August 13, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: William E. Timm.onsK' 

SUBJECT: Rep. Don Riegle (D-Mich) 

Don called to express his continuing admiration and support 
for you. 

He is most interested in the signing ceremonf For eight years 
Don has been pushing the Community School concept originally 
sponsored by Harding Mott of Flint, Michigan. He reports you 
co-sponsored a bill at one time.~The Education bill provides 
for this concept. 

Specifically, Riegle asks: 

1. To be invited to the ceremony. 

2. To receive a signing pen. 

3. To have Harding Mott invited as a special guest. 

I promised to raise his requests with you personally . 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

.August 16, 1974 

.ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: WILLIAM E. TIMMONS 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Your memorandum to the President of August 13 on the above 
subject has been reviewed and an OK was noted on the memo • 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

cc: .Al Haig 
Dave Parker 
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